

IRB Pre-Reviewed Sources of De-Identified Human Specimens and/or Data

Institutional Review Board

The following sources of de-identified information, biospecimens, or cell lines have been evaluated by the Institutional Review Board (IRB).

Research projects involving the use of information, biospecimens, or cell lines obtained exclusively from the following sources are presumptively considered to be [Not Human Subjects Research](#).¹

For more information on Not Human Subjects Research determinations visit the following web-site:
<https://extranet.fredhutch.org/en/u/irb/submissionstotheirb/research-not-involving-human-subjects.html>

Source Name and Description	Source Location and Contact Information	Date Added to List of IRB Evaluated Sources
American Type Culture Collection (ATCC) Commercial provider of human cell lines, tissues, and other biologic materials.	American Type Culture Collection P.O. Box 1549 Manassas, VA 20108 Phone: (703) 365-2700 Web: www.atcc.org	September 1, 2012
The Cancer Genome Atlas (TCGA) National Cancer Institute (NCI) biospecimen and data resource for genomic data relating to cancer.	National Cancer Institute 31 Center Drive Bldg. 31, Suite 3A20 Bethesda, MD 20892 Phone: (301) 594-9831 Web: http://cancergenome.nih.gov/	September 1, 2012
Cooperative Human Tissue Network (CHTN) National Cancer Institute (NCI) biospecimen resource.	National Cancer Institute EPN, Rm 6030 Rockville, MD 20892 Phone: (866) 462-2486 Web: http://www.chtn.nci.nih.gov/	September 1, 2012
Coriell Institute for Medical Research Commercial provider of tissue specimens and cell lines.	Coriell Institute for Medical Research 403 Haddon Ave. Camden, NJ 08103 Phone: (800) 752-3805 Fax: (856) 757-9737 Web: http://ccr.coriell.org	October 1, 2012
Database of Genotypes and Phenotypes (dbGaP) National Institutes of Health (NIH) database containing results from previous genomics research.	National Center for Biotechnology Information 8600 Rockville Pike Bethesda, MD 20894 Web: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/gap/	September 1, 2012

¹ Some controlled-access datasets have restrictions on the use of the data and may require IRB review and approval prior to their release to the requesting researcher. In this case, the researcher must submit an IRB application to the Fred Hutch IRB for review and approval.

Source Name and Description	Source Location and Contact Information	Date Added to List of IRB Evaluated Sources
DSMZ Commercial provider of tissue specimens and cell lines.	Phone: +49 (0)531/2616-401 or -402 E-Mail: plantvirus@dsmz.de Web: https://www.dsmz.de/dsmz	September 30, 2019
Integrated Microbial Genomes and Microbiomes (IMG) Public database of microbial genomes maintained by the Department of Energy (DOE)	Web: https://img.jgi.doe.gov/	September 30, 2019
International Cancer Genome Consortium (ICGC) Public cancer genomics data sets	Web: https://dcc.icgc.org/ Data source requests via: https://daco.icgc.org/ Email: dcc-support@icgc.org	April 19, 2021
Lonza Inc. Commercial provider of tissue specimens and cell lines.	Lonza Inc. 90 Boroline Rd. Allendale, NJ 07401 Phone: (201) 316-9200 Fax: (201) 785-9973 Web: https://www.Lonza.com	April 17, 2013
National Human Genome Research Institute 1000 Genomes Project Publicly available genomic dataset	Jean McEwen J.D., PhD Program Director National Human Genome Research Institute, NIH 5635 Fishers Lane, Suite 4076 Rockville, MD 20852 Phone: (301) 496-7531 Fax: (301) 480-2770 Web: http://www.1000genomes.org/home	September 7, 2015
Patient-Derived Models Repository (PDMR) National Cancer Institute (NCI) repository of Patient-Derived Models (PDMs).	Email: NCI_PDM_Repository@mail.nih.gov Web: https://pdmr.cancer.gov/	September 30, 2019
Public Health England (Distributed through Sigma-Aldrich USA) Commercial provider of tissue specimens and cell lines.	Public Health England Culture Collections Porton Down Salisbury, SP4 0JG United Kingdom Phone: +44 (0) 1980 612512 Fax: +44 (0) 1980 611315 Web: http://www.phe-culturecollections.org.uk/contactus/index.aspx	October 29, 2013

Source Name and Description	Source Location and Contact Information	Date Added to List of IRB Evaluated Sources
Stemcell Technologies Commercial provider of primary and cultured cells.	Stemcell Technologies Inc. – Cambridge Office 2323-222 Third Street Cambridge, MA 02142 Phone: (800)667-0322 Web: http://www.stemcell.com	September 28, 2020
US Biomax, Inc. Commercial provider of tissue specimens and cell lines.	US Biomax, Inc. 1100 Taft St. Rockville, MD 20850 Phone: (800) 935-1357 Fax: (301) 576-3513 Web: http://www.biomax.us	July 15, 2013
WiCell Commercial provider of stem cell products.	WiCell 504 S. Rosa Road, Suite 101 Madison, WI 53719 Phone: (888)204-1782 Web: http://www.wicell.org	September 28, 2020

If you would like to request additional sources be added to this list, please contact the IRO at iro@fredhutch.org.